Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 12:15 PM
To: Jenny Lim; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Finalisation

Dear Jenny,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

1. GBG 5010C—26/7/24 Kenneth confirmed final fig $4383.68/ 3 days
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist-- CD/LPC24060004/Kpa3 (SBU 338S)

2. SBU 338S

(CD/LPC24060004/Kpa3)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 11:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation

Dear Veron

Please can help to close the following:

1. GBG5010C



2. SBU 338S
Thank you.
Kind regards

Jenny Lim

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



